
 

 

that as the coroner is taking it to a per inquest review on the 30/04/2015 and everything is really getting on top of me and 

I am really stressed. 

 

I also got to look forward to 2 operations at the same hospital my mother passed away in, and that is stressing me out I 

need to try and keep on top of things as I know the 2 operation will need to be done earlier not later and I trying to fit 

everything around dates and things that need to be done. 

 

Please can you get back to me with an update about the information for the ASBO case and the below emails. 

Regards 

Lorraine 

 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@hlueyonder.co.uk] 

Sent: 13 April 2015 14:11 

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD' 

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell ASBO 

 

Dear Josey 

Can you please get back to me with an update to the below emails please? 

Regards 

Lorraine 

 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 

Sent: 10 April 2015 15:48 

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD' 

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell ASBO 

Hi Josey 
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